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Memorandum 
 

 

Date: April 2, 2024 
To: Chief Kelly Park Via: Chain Of Command 
From: Sgt Joe Merclich 
Re: MAR 2024 STATS SHORELINE SPECIAL EMPHASIS TEAM 
 

 
 
New Cases Assigned to detectives: 1 
Total cases active:    20 
Total Closed:  2  
 
Narcotics arrest:  2     
Prostitution arrest:  0    
Warrant arrest:  
Other arrests:  see below        
Patrol Assists: 8 
Search Warrants:  2 (plus 1 consent to search at 2 residences)    
Search Warrant Assists (other KCSO entities):  2 
     
Total currency seized:  $40,099 
Drug seizures:   

- Methamphetamine: 3871.65 grams (8.53 pounds) 
- Cocaine: 587 grams (1.29 pounds) 
- Heroin: 2619.26 grams (5.77 pounds) 
- Crack cocaine: 191 grams (.42 pounds) 
- Fentanyl Powder: 5515.32 grams (12.16 pounds) 
- M30 pills (fentanyl): 21 

 
  
New Criminal Informants Assigned: 0 
Firearm confiscated:  0   
 
Kenmore Cases: None     
 
Highlights 
C24-010166 Det Peckham executed consent to searches at 2 locations yielding narcotics after his 
investigation was expedited due to another agency’s involvement.   Over $11k in cash was seized. 
 
3/19/2024, assisted Pct 4 SET in executing search warrants, $1,000,000 street value narcotics recovered. 
 
C24007861 Det Jeffery concluded an investigation in the A1 yielding nearly 10 pounds of narcotics and 
$28k in cash. 
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